

Institutions dealing with the Occupational Safety and Health at Work issues:

(Instytucje zajmujące się problematyką BHP)

National Institutions (Instytucje krajowe):

1. **Ministry of Labour and Social Policy** (Ministerstwo Pracy i Polityki Społecznej)

www.mpips.gov.pl/

2. **Ministry of Environment** (Ministerstwo Środowiska)

www.mos.gov.pl/

3. **Ministry of Health** (Ministerstwo Zdrowia)

www.mz.gov.pl/

4. **Central Institute of Labour Protection – National Research Institute**

(Centralny Instytut Ochrony Pracy – Państwowy Instytut Badawczy)

www.ciop.pl

5. **Nofer Institute of Occupational Medicine in Lodz**

(Instytut Medycyny Pracy w Łodzi)

www.imp.lodz.pl

6. **Chief Sanitary Inspectorate**

(Główny Inspektorat Sanitarny)

www.pis.gov.pl/

7. National Institute of Hygiene

(Państwowy Zakład Higieny)

www.pzh.gov.pl

8. National Labour Inspectorate

(Państwowa Inspekcja Pracy)

www.pip.gov.pl

9. National Inspectorate for Environmental Protection

(Główny Inspektorat Ochrony Środowiska)

www.gios.gov.pl

10. Institute of Organization and Management in Industry “Orgmasz”

(Instytut Organizacji i Zarządzania w Przemysle “Orgmasz”)

www.orgmasz.waw.pl

11. Polish Committee for Standardization

(Polski Komitet Normalizacyjny)

www.pkn.pl

12. Central Statistical Office

(Główny Urząd Statystyczny)

www.stat.gov.pl

13. Office of Technical Inspection

(Urząd Dozoru Technicznego)

www.udt.gov.pl

14. The all-Poland Alliance of Trade Unions OPZZ

(Ogólnopolskie Porozumienie Związków Zawodowych OPZZ)

www.opzz.org.pl

15. Independent and Self-Governing Trade Union “Solidarność”

(Niezależny Samorządny Związek Zawodowy “Solidarność”)

www.solidarnosc.org.pl

16. AGH University of Science and Technology, Department of Mechanics and Vibroacoustics

(Akademia Górniczo-Hutnicza w Krakowie, Katedra Mechaniki i Wibroakustyki)

<http://kmiw.imir.agh.edu.pl/>

17. Academy of Medical Sciences in Bydgoszcz

(Akademia Medyczna w Bydgoszczy)

www.amb.bydgoszcz.pl

18. Academy of Fine Arts in Krakow, Department of Industrial Design

(Akademia Sztuk Pięknych w Krakowie, Wydział Form Przemysłowych)

www.wfp.asp.krakow.pl

www.asp.krakow.pl

19. Central Mining Institute

(Główny Instytut Górnictwa w Katowicach)

www.gig.katowice.pl

20. Mossakowski Medical Research Centre – Polish Academy of Sciences

(Instytut – Centrum Medycyny Doświadczalnej i Klinicznej PAN w Warszawie)

<http://www.cmdik.pan.pl>

21. Forest Research Institute in Warsaw

(Instytut Badawczy Leśnictwa w Warszawie)

www.ibles.pl

22. Polish Mother's Memorial Hospital – Research Institute

(Instytut Centrum Zdrowia Matki Polki w Łodzi)

www.iczmp.edu.pl

23. Industrial Chemistry Research Institute in Warsaw

(Instytut Chemii Przemysłowej w Warszawie)

www.ichp.pl

24. Institute of Atomic Energy POLATOM

(Instytut Energii Atomowej Otwock – Świerk)

www.iea.cyf.gov.pl

25. Institute of Occupational Medicine and Environmental Health in Sosnowiec

(Instytut Medycyny Pracy i Zdrowia Środowiskowego w Sosnowcu)

www.imp.sosnowiec.pl

26. Institute of Agriculture Medicine in Lublin

(Instytut Medycyny Wsi im. W. Chodźki w Lublinie)

www.imw.lublin.pl

27. Nofer Institute of Occupational Medicine

(Instytut Medycyny Pracy im. Prof. dr med. J. Nofera w Łodzi)

www.imp.lodz.pl

28. Institute of Environmental Protection in Warsaw

(Instytut Ochrony Środowiska w Warszawie)

www.ios.edu.pl

29. Institute of Labour and Social Studies in Warsaw

(Instytut Pracy I Spraw Socjalnych w Warszawie)

www.ipiss.com.pl

30. Building Research Institute in Warsaw

(Instytut Techniki Budowlanej w Warszawie)

www.itb.pl

31. Institute of Vacuum Technology in Warsaw

(Instytut Technologii Próżniowej w Warszawie)

32. Department of Medical Statistics, National Institute of Hygiene in Warsaw

(Departament Statystyki Medycznej, Państwowy Instytut Higieny)

www.medstat.waw.pl

33. Gdansk University of Technology, Faculty of Electrical and Control Engineering

(Politechnika Gdańska, Wydział Elektroniki I Automatyki)

www.ely.pg.gda.pl/wydzialy.html

34. Poznan University of Technology, Institute of Management Engineering

(Politechnika Poznańska, Instytut Inżynierii Zarządzania)

www.me.put.poznan.pl

35. Warsaw University of Technology, Institute of Photogrammetry and Cartography

(Politechnika Warszawska, Instytut Fotogrametrii I Kartografii)

http://zk.gik.pw.edu.pl/ifik_pl.htm

36. Construction Equipment Research Institute Ltd. in Kobyłka

(Przemysłowy Instytut Maszyn Budowlanych w Kobyłce)

www.pimb.com.pl

37. University of Gdansk, Faculty of Mathematics, Physics and Informatics

(Uniwersytet Gdański, Wydział Matematyki I Fizyki)

www.matfiz.ug.gda.pl/

38. University of Warsaw, Faculty of Law and Administration

(Uniwersytet Warszawski, Instytut Nauk Prawno-Administracyjnych)

www.wpia.uw.edu.pl

39. Industrial Research Institute for Automation and Measurements

(Przemysłowy Instytut Automatyki I Pomiarów)

www.piap.waw.pl

40. Polish Welding Centre of Excellence

(Instytut Spawalnictwa)

www.is.gliwice.pl

41. Mining Electrification and Automation Centre EMAG

(Centrum Elektryfikacji i Automatykacji Górnictwa EMAG)

www.emag.katowice.pl

42. Institute of Construction, Mechanization and Electrification of Agriculture

(Instytut Budownictwa, Mechanizacji I Elektryfikacji Rolnictwa)

www.ibmer.waw.pl

43. Institute of Inorganic Chemistry in Gliwice

(Instytut Chemii Organicznej w Gliwicach)

www.ichn.gliwice.pl

44. Oil and Gas Institute in Krakow

(Instytut Górnictwa Naftowego I Gazownictwa)

www.inig.pl

45. Institute of Maritime and Tropical Medicine, Medical University of Gdansk

(Instytut Medycyny Morskiej I Tropikalnej)

<http://www.informator.amg.gda.pl/253>

46. Industrial Institute of Electronics

(Przemysłowy Instytut Elektroniki)

<http://www.pie.edu.pl>

47. Industrial Institute of Agricultural Engineering

(Przemysłowy Instytut Maszyn Rolniczych)

www.pimr.poznan.pl

48. Institute of Aviation Medicine

(Wojskowy Instytut Medycyny Lotniczej)

www.wiml.waw.pl

Foreign institutions (Instytucje zagraniczne):

1. **European Agency for Safety and Health at Work**

www.osha.eu.int

2. **World Health Organisation**

www.who.int

3. **International labour Organisation**

www.ilo.org

4. **European Committee for Standardization**

www.cenorm.be

5. **Health and Safety Laboratory**

www.hsl.gov.uk

6. **Berufsgenossenschaftliches Institut für Arbeitssicherheit**

www.bia.de

7. **National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health**

www.cdc.gov/niosh

8. **National Occupational Health and Safety Commission**

www.nohsc.gov.au

9. **Institute de Recherche Robert-Sauve en Sante et en Securite du Travail (IRSST)**

www.irsst.qc.ca

10. National Institute of Occupational Health

www.ami.dk

11. Institut National de Recherche et de Securite (INRS)

www.inrs.fr

12. Public Foundation for Research on Occupational Safety

www.mkk.org.hu

13. Statens Arbeidsmiljoinstitut

www.stami.no

14. Instituto Nacional de Seguridad e Higiene en el Trabajo (INSHT)

www.mtas.es/insht

15. Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin

www.baua.de

16. Occupational Safety Research Institute

www.vubp.cz

17. The Institute for Occupational Safety and Hygiene

www.osh.org.il

18. Istituto Superiore per la Prevenzione e la Sicurezza del Lavoro

www.ispesl.it

19. The Institute for Occupational Safety and Hygiene

www.osh.org.il

20. National Institute for Working Life (Arbetslivsinstitutet)

www.niwl.se

21. National Institute of Occupational Health

www.ami.dk

22. National Institute of Occupational Health

www.stami.no

23. National Occupational Health and Safety Commission

www.nohsc.gov.au

24. Occupational Safety Research Institute

www.vubp.cz

25. Public Foundation for Research on Occupational Safety

www.mkk.org.hu

26. TNO Work and Employment

www.arbeid.tno.nl